REFEREES, SCORER’S TABLE AND COMMISSIONERS

RIGHT OR WRONG?

1. During an alternating possession
throw-in that is to begin a period,
thrower-in A3 commits a violation. A
throw-in is awarded to team B as a
result of the violation. Shall team A
continue to be entitled to the next
alternating possession throw-in?

2. A10 enters the game to replace A5 who
is injured. Team B is then granted a
time-out. Before the time-out has
ended, A5 recovers and asks to re-
enter the game. Shall the request be
granted?

3. With 10 seconds remaining in the 24-
second period and team A in control of
the ball, the ball is above the ring other
than on a shot for a field goal. B4 then
commits a violation by reaching throu-
gh the basket and contacting the ball.
A throw-in is awarded to team A. Shall
team A have only 10 seconds remai-
ning in the 24-second period?

4, The ball is within the basket as the
result of an A3 shot for a field goal
when A1l contacts the ball. Shall the
ball become dead immediately?

5. While team A has control of the ball in
the team A frontcourt, a pass from A2
to A4 strikes an official, after which the
ball immediately returns to the back-
court. The ball is next controlled by A3.
Has team A committed a violation by
illegally returning the ball to the back-
court?

6. Team A is awarded an alternating pos-
session throw-in from a sideline in the
team A frontcourt. May the thrower-in
pass the ball to a teammate who is in
the team A backcourt?

ANSWERS
1. No. (Article 12.4.7)

2. Yes. (Article 19.2.4)

3. No. (Team A shall be awarded a new 24-
second period. The action by B5 was itself
a violation, the same as when a player
strikes the ball with a fist or licks the ball.
Not to award a new 24-second period

7. Ashot for a field goal by A1l is in the air would be to reward bad defense. Article
when the 24-second signal sounds. The ball then fails to touch the ring or 50.2)
enter the basket, after which it is immediately controlled by a team B player. 4. No. (Once the ball has entered the basket, the
Shall the officials disregard the signal and allow play to continue without offense cannot commit interference. Article
interruption? 31.24)

8. During the pre-game warm-up, a technical foul is committed by a team A | 5. Yes.(When the ball strikes an official, it is the
player. Shall this technical foul count as one of the fouls leading to the same as if the ball strikes the floor where
penalty situation in the first period? that official is standing. Article 30.2)

9. Team A has had control of the ball is the team A backcourt for 5 seconds | 6. No. (Article 30.1.2)

when B3 deliberately contacts the ball with the foot. A throw-in is awarded = 7- Yes. (Article 29.1.2)

to team A. Shall team A also be awarded a new 24-second period as wellas 8. Yes. (Article 38.4.1)

a new 8-second period? 9. Yes. (Articles 28, 50, FIBA Interpretation)
10. Team A is in control of the ball with 15 seconds remaining in the 24-second | 10. Yes. (Articles 42.2.7, 50.4)

period when a fight situation occurs. Following the interruption of the game

because of the fight situation, the officials determine that all penalties can- CORRECTIONS

cel each other. Shall play resume with a throw-in for team A with 15 seconds | The correct answer in FIBA Assist 11,

remaining in the 24-second period? question 6, is yes.
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